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To:  Public Service Commission 
 
From: Office of Consumer Services 
Michele Beck, Director 
Cheryl Murray, Utility Analyst 
 
Copies To:  Rocky Mountain Power 
Jeffrey Larsen, Vice President, Regulation & Government Affairs  
David Taylor, Manager, Regulatory Affairs 
Yvonne Hogle, Senior Counsel 
 
Division of Public Utilities 
Chris Parker, Director 
Artie Powell, Energy Section Manager 
 
Date: September 9, 2014 
 
Subject:  Docket 14-035-20, In the Matter of the Application of PacifiCorp’s Semi-

Annual Hedging Report 
 
RE:  Request for Additional Time to Respond to the Commission’s Action 

Request 
 
The Office of Consumer Services (Office) requests that the Public Service Commission 
(Commission) extend the due date from its August 15, 2014 action request for Docket 
No. 14-035-20 from September 15, 2014 to September 23, 2014.  The action request 
directs the Division of Public Utilities to provide analysis, evaluation results, and the 
basis for conclusions and recommendations regarding compliance of PacifiCorp’s 
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Semi-Annual Hedging Report (Report) and to make recommendations.  The Office 
intends to provide comments related to the Commission’s directions. 
 
In the course of reviewing the Report the Office identified certain elements where 
additional information was necessary to provide a more thorough analysis.  The Office 
issued data requests to the Company on September 3, 2014.  The Company has agreed 
to expedite its responses and will attempt to complete them by Thursday September 11, 
2014.  The Office anticipates that the responses will be delivered by FedEx due to the 
confidential nature of the questions asked.  Thus, we do not expect to receive responses 
until Friday, September 12, 2014 at the earliest.   In order to provide meaningful 
comments we will need time to review and analyze the Company’s responses.   
 
The Office has discussed our requested extension with the Company and the Division 
of Public Utilities and they have no objections to the request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


